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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: admin@supreme.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 12:33 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REQUEST FINALISATION FOR SJG 92 D DOA 08/10/2024

Dear Huey Yon, 

 

We shall accept your finalisa�on for the COR. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best regards, 

 

Admin team 

Supreme Auto Service Pte Ltd 

No.176 Sin Ming Drive 

#02-01 Singapore 575721 

Tel: 64528211 

Fax: 64517423 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Friday, 3 January 2025 8:34 am 

To: admin@supreme.sg 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: REQUEST FINALISATION FOR SJG 92 D DOA 08/10/2024 

 

 Dear Sir/Mdm , 

   

"Without Prejudice"  

  

 We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of $1,830.00 /- with 2 days of repair, subject to their approval. 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

Singapore 408933 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: admin@supreme.sg <admin@supreme.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 10:35 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: REQUEST FINALISATION FOR SJG 92 D DOA 08/10/2024 

 

FYI. 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: admin@supreme.sg <admin@supreme.sg> 

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2024 11:37 am 

To: 'Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)' <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 
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Subject: REQUEST FINALISATION FOR SJG 92 D DOA 08/10/2024 

 

Dear Kenneth, 

 

Are we able to finalise this case? 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best regards, 

 

Admin team 

Supreme Auto Service Pte Ltd 

No.176 Sin Ming Drive 

#02-01 Singapore 575721 

Tel: 64528211 

Fax: 64517423 

 

 


